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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

TR27 extension
3 messages

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Thu, Jul 25, 2019 at 12:53 PM
To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>, Vance Sarah <svance@gcc.com>

Sarah/Tom - 

It looks like we need another extension on TR-27.  Please give us about 10 days from when you think you will send your
next adequacy response.

Thanks,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist II
Coal Regulatory Program

P 303.866.3567, extension 8113  |  F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO  80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us  |  http://mining.state.co.us

Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com> Fri, Jul 26, 2019 at 2:12 PM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>, Vance Sarah <svance@gcc.com>

Mr. Zuber,
Please extend the decision deadline for Technical Revision 27 until August 31, 2019.
Thank you,
Tom Bird
GCC Energy

Get Outlook for Android

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 12:53:40 PM
To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>; Vance Sarah <svance@gcc.com>
Subject: TR27 extension
 
[Quoted text hidden]

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Fri, Jul 26, 2019 at 2:13 PM
To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>
Cc: Vance Sarah <svance@gcc.com>

I will do that, Tom.

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
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